U.S, Department of Justice

950 Permgylvania Averie, NW, Room 2261
" Washington, DO 20530

May 5, 2015

Ismael R. Ozanne
District Attorney

“Dane County District Attorney’s Office
215 South Hamilton Street, Ste 3000
Madison, W1 53703-3297

Re:  State.of Wisconsin v. Richard E. Beranek, Case No. 1989CF000946
Dear Mr. Ozanne:

We write to advise you of the results of a review by the United States Department of
Justice (the “Department™)-and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI” and collectively with
the Department “DOJ”) of laboratory reports and testimony by FBI Laboratory examiners in
cases involving microscopic hair comparison analysis. Through this review, we have determined
that a report or testimony regarding microscopic hair comparison analysis containing etroneous
statements was used in this case, This errot and the process through which it was identified are
explained in more detail below. We agk that you determine the actions your office should take in
tight of this error.

L ‘Background

DOJ has been engaged in a review of microseopic hair comparison reports and testimony
presented by the FBL Labc}mtmry before Decendber 31,.1999, after which mitochondrial DNA
testing became routine, The science underlying microscopic hair comparison is not the subject.
of this réview, Howevet, in some cases; FBI Laboratory examiners exceeded the limits of
science by overstating the conclusions that may appropriately be drawn from a, positive
association between evidentiary hair and a known hair sample. This isin confrast to cases in
which the FBI Laboratory report and examiner testimony presented conclusions that may
appmpnataly be drawn from a pusﬁ:we association. Thus, the purpose of this review is fo ensure
that FBI Laboratory reports and examiner testimony regarding microscopic hair comparison
analysis met accepted scientific standards and to identify those cases in which those standards
were not niet so that any appropriaté remedial action may be taken.




L. Error Identified in this Matter

We have determined that the microscopic hair comparison analysis testimony or
laboratory report presented in this case included statements that exceeded the limits of science in
one or more of the following ways and wete, therefore, invalid: (1) the examiner stated or
implied that the evidentiary hair could be associated with a specific individual to the exclusion of
all others - this type of testimony exceeded the limits of the science; (2) the examiner assigned to
the positive association a statistical weight or probability or provided a likelihood that the
guestioned hair originated from a particular source, or an opinion as to the likelihood or rareness
of the positive association that could lead the jury to believe that valid statistical weight can be
assigned to a microscopic hait association - this type of testimony exceeded the limits of the
science; or (3) the examiner cites the number of cases or hair analyses worked in the laboratory
and the number of samples from different individuals that could not be distinguished from one
another as a predictive value to bolster the conclusion that a hair belongs to a specific individual
- this type of testimony exceeded the limits of the science. (A copy of the documents upon
which our determination is based, specifying which of the three error types were identified, is
enclosed.)! We take no position regarding the materiality of the error in this case.

L. Potential Victhm Netification

We recommend that you promptly advise the appropriate victim advocate in your office
of this ertor, so that he/she may determine how and when to inform the victim or the victim’s
family that this matter may be the subject of further litigation and that they may be contacted by
the defense.

IV.  Potential DNA Testing

In the event that your office determines that further testing is appropriate or necessary or
the court orders such testing, the FBI is available to provide mitochondrial DNA testing of the
relevant hair evidence or STR testing of related biological evidence if testing of hair evidence is
no longer possible, if (1) the evidence to be tested is in the government’s possession or control,
and (2) the chain of custody for the evidence can be established.

V. Potential Waiver of Procedural Defenses

In the event that the defendant seeks post-conviction relief based on the Department’s
disclosure that microscopic hair compatison laboratory reports or testimony used in this case
contained statements that exceeded the limits of science, we provide the following information to
make you aware of how we are handling such sitnations in federal cases. In such cases under 28
U.8.C. § 22535, in the inferest of justice, the United States is waiving reliance on the statute of
limitations under Section 2255(f) and any procedural-default defense in order to permit the

* You should be aware that after reviewing transcripts and laboratory reports in a number of
different cases, the FBI conducted additional review of this case. However, certain aspects of the
approach of the additional review were rejected by the DOJ, Accordingly, the results embodied
in the attached report represent the official results of the FBI’s review of this case.
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resolution of legal claims arising from the erroneous presentation of microscopic hair
examination laboratory reports or testimony.

VI.  Report of Action Taken

To assist us in monitoring the status of cases involving microscopic hair analysis
comparisons, we ask that you please advise us by June 15, 2015, if you intend to take any action
based on the information that we are providing to you. Please send this information to
USAEO. HairReview@usdoj.gov, and let us know if we can be of any assistance,

VII. Additional Notifieations

You should be aware that we are also notifying the defense, as well as the Innocence
Project and the National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers of the error. These
organizations have expressed an interest in determining whether improper reports or testimony
affected any convictions and, if so, to ensure appropriate remedial actions are taken. To assist
them in their evaluation, we will provide them with information from our files, including copies
of FBI Laboratory examiners’ veports and testimony, as well as our assessment of those reports
and testimony,

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact us at the email address
provided above.

Sincerely,

%

Norman Wo
Special Counsel

Enclosures




3/31/2015

Response Sheet

Pjeaye send completed form within 14 days to;

FRIPGC

FBI Laboratory

(uianticn, VA 22135

Fax: 703-632-7714

Emsil: FBICascReview2(@ic.fbi.gov (pleuse include in the subject line “IP and NACDIL response” and
the narme of the defendant) ( ,

Referenced FBI Case Number: 951(Q-289730
Court Docket Number: 1989 CR-000546

Subject(syDefendani(s): Richard E. Beranck

Independent Findings of both the Tanocence Project (IP) and the National Association of Criminal
Defense Lawyers (NACDL):

.. The IP and NACDL independenﬂy congir with the conclusion reached by the FBI Microscopic Hair
Comparison Analysis Review that the materials reviewed contain no instances of Brror 1, Error 2, or
Error 3,

_X_ The IP and NACDL independently concar with the conclusion reached by the FBI Microscopic Hair
Comparison Analysis Review that the materinls reviewed contain the following Error Types:

. EBrrer 1

i EBrror2

_._Error}

___ The IP and NACDL independently disagree with the conclusion reached by the FBI Microscopic
Hair Compar{son Analysis Review because, contrary to that conclusion, the TP and NACDL have found
that the materials reviewed contain the following error types:

__Brror |

.. Error2

__Ermor3

Comments:

___ The IP and NACDL would like to meet with the FBI (in person or by phone) to discuss the differing
opinions of both the IP and NACDL rogarding the appropriateness of FBI testimony and/or leb reports.

This dociement is the property of the Feders! Bureau of Investigation.
Do nat disseminate further without the prinr weitten authorization of the #8EOfice of the Gurerat Counsel.
: 3726718




U.5. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

~ Washington, D.C., 20535-0001

MICROSCOPIC HAIR COMPARISON ANALYSIS
' RESULY OF REVIEW
PDate:  Mareh 16, 2015

Ton innogence Project
Micrascopls Halr Comparison Analysis Review Team

Fraom: Federal Bureau of Investigation
Microscopic Halr Comparison Analysls Review Team

F81 Fite Number: 95-HQ-285730

Criminal Docket Number: 1989CF000946

Defendant: Beranek, Richard B,

Victiny; Unnamed .

Contributor: Eay Claire Police Department

740 2nd Avenue "
Fau Claire, W1 54703

X Triab _ Ples __ Stipulation
K. Transcript enclosed
.. Lab Report enclosed

Pursuant to the Letter of Agreesnent between our organizations, this letter serves to provide your office
with the results from the Federal Bureau of investigation (FBY Microscopic Halr Compartsen Analysis Review
regarding the analysls of testimony and lab reports provided in the above-referenced case. Mease notify the FBi,
within 14 days of receipt of this letter, as to whether or not the Innocence Project {iP) agrees with the FBI's
conclusions,

The FBI has conducted it review of the report issued in this case and found it to contain:
__ Appropriate Statements _Inappropriate Statements

The FBI has conducted its review of the FBI testimony transcript and/or stipulation in accordance with the
Novernber 9, 2012 agreed upon scientific standards between the 1P and FBI with the following resuits;

. Error Type 1 The examiner stated or Implied that the evidentiary hair could be associated with a specific
individual 1o the exclusion of sl others. This type of testimony exceeds the Bmits of the sclence,

_X_Error Type 2: The examiner assigned to the positive association a statisticat weight or probabitity or provided a
likelihoud that the questioned hair originated from a particufar source, or an opinion as to the likefhood or
rareness of the positive association that could lead the jury to believe that valid statistical welght can be assigned
to & microscopic halr assoclation. This type of testimony exceeds the limits of the science,

_X_ Esror Type 3: The examiner cltes the number of cases or hair analyses worked in the lab and the number of samples
from different individuals that could not be distinguished from one another as a predictive value to bolsteér the conclusion
" that a halr belongs to a specific Individual. This type of testimony exceeds the limits of the science, '

. Appropriate
This dovument may contaln information protecied by the Privacy Act of 1974 and Is provided by the FBI to your agency salely for authorized lnwv
epforeement purposes, The information containrd herein may not be fusther disclosed or disseminated withowt the express consens of the FBL




Response Sheet

Please send completed form within 14 days 10

Cheriso B, Dreyfus
FBI Laboratory
2501 Forensic Way
Quantico, VA 22135

Fax: 703-632-7714
Enxall; FBICaseReview2@ic.fbi.gov (please include in the subject line “IP response™ and the name of

the defendant)

Referenced FBI Case Number: 85-HQ-289730
Court Docket Number: 1389CF000946
Subject(s)y Defendant(s): Beranek, Richard £,

Findings of the Innocence Project (IP):

The IP concurs with the conclusion reached by the FBI Microscopic Hair Comparison
-Analysis Review, or '

The IP disagrees with the conclusion reached by the FBI Microscopic Hair Comparison
Analysis Review for the following reasons: :

__ Emorti
Error 2

Error 3

oblascr

Appropriate

The IP would like to meet with the FBI (in person or by phone) to discuss the diifering
opinions regarding the appropriateness of FBI testimony and/or {ab reports. '

This document may contain information protected by the Priviey Act of 1974 and is provided by the FBI-w your agenoy solely for authorized law
enforcement piposes. The information contained herein may not be further disclosed or disseminated withou the express consent of the FBL




Version 6/3/2013
FBI Microscopic Hair Comparison Analysis Review
' Evaluation Form

Case Information:

Case Number: | 95-1Q-289730

Pefendant(s); | Richard E, Beranek

Date of Review; | 02/25/2015

Standard Applied: | MHCA Standards dated 11/9/2012

Review of Testimony:

Date of Testimony: 02/66/1990 and 02/07/19%0

Testifying Examiner: Dokes

Name of Prosecutor: Robert Kaiser

Name of Defenso: Archie Simopsen

Testimony Results (mark as appropriate): .
Inappropriate Staternents : Yes [] Ne

Limiting Language ‘
Included in Testimony? b3 Yes 0 Mo
ldentify by Page and

Line Number(sk

02406/

Page 181, Line 8-11

02A7/1990
Page 69, Line 11-24
Page 70, Line 16-20

If testimony contained Inappropeiate Statements, cite each by Error type, page(s) and line number(s):
0210611990

Page 186, Line 22 — Error 2

Page 181, Line 3-7 - Error 2 ‘

Page 181, Line 19 to Page 182, Line 2 — Drror 2 and Error 3

82071990 -
Page 61, Line 2-3 — Frror 2
Page 70, Line 1-3 -~ Error2
Page 14, Line 21 - Error 2
Page T, Line 2-3 - Brror 2

Approved By: /%{ ﬁg

Date:02/25/2013
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{JURY BROUGHRT INTO THE COURTROOM)

2 THE COURT: Bae seated, folks., As yom -

3 recall, when we left, Detective Hughes was testifying. You
.4 will be seeing more of M#v Bughes tomorrow, We haven't

5 finished his testimony, but we're going to interrupt his

] testimony to take the testimony of another witness for

+ aahmaalinq-xaasansvmwﬁxgmxaisa@?

g MR. KAYSER: YThank you, Your Honor. Phe
9 State calls wayne‘qakaa. '

10 ' THE COURT: Mr. Oakes, would you come up
11 heré, plesse,
12 KR, SIMONBON: Oakes, isn‘é it?

i3 MK. RRISER: Wayne Gakesg

| MR. SIMONSON: ?aah;

15 TEE COURY: I'm sorry.

16 ‘ WAYNE OAKES,

17 baeing first duly sworn to tell the trath, the whole trnth and nothing
18 but the truth, on cath testified as follows:

18 THE COURT: Have a seat up here, please.
20 DIRECT RXAMINATION BY ASSISTANT DISTRICT ROUBERT KAISER OF MR. WAYNE
21 OAKES:

22 4] Sir, would you state your name and spell your last name for-
23 the regorxd, please?

24 A Yes, my name iy Wayne, the last name is spelled, O-a-k-e-s3.
25 And Mr. Oskes, what iz your occupation?
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a I'm supervisory special agent with the FBI, Federal Bureau of

Investigation.
How long have you been employed by the FBI?

L3

Approximately 12 years.

2
3
¢
5 Could you tell us about your educational background, please?
6

OO oo

Yes, I have a Bachaelor of Science dégree in biology from

=i e —Pegton-College

8 Q Could you tall us about the nature of your work for the WBI?
g A I'm presently and bave been for the last eight and a half
16 years assigned to the Laboratery Division of the FBI at our
11 headguarters ia-ﬁaahingtan,‘D;C. Specifically, I'm assigned
12 ta the hairs and fibers ﬁuit.
13 Q How lomg have you been assigned to¢ the hair and fibers unit?
. A Approximately eight and a half years.
15 g Have you received any scientific training in gour speplalized
16 training in your scientific field since you entered the FBI?
17 A . Yes, after perving three and a half years ih the field as a
18 £ilald égent and upon being assigned to the laboratory
1% division, I had one year of intensive training which consisted
20 §f normal classroom training at the FBI Academy.
21 Also, during that one year period I worked cases under
22 supervision Qith experienced agents, conducted numerous
23 practical examinations where I'd be given large number of
24 guegtioned haire and I'd be required to correctly associate
25 them from known hair standards from where they originated, the
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availaﬁility and completed a number of certification boards
before being certified by the Director of the FRI.

Is your entire time at work devoted to hair and fiber
comparisons?

Yes, it is.

Have you previously testified as an expert in this particular

1o
11
12
i3

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

0P O PO W

Lol A = B

soientifio—$ield? - - " ——
Yau, T have. ' )
And how many times have you done that?
Somewhere between 130 and 140 times.
Aud in each af‘these cages have you been qualified as an
export by the Court?
Yes, I have.
Have you ever been gualified as an expert in Wisconsin?
Yes, I have. |
And how many occaalons was that?
On one cccasion in Milwankee.
Have you ever not besen found to be an expert in your field by
a court?
Ho, T have not. ’
‘MR. KAISER! Your Honor, I tender tbe
witness as an expert. _
THE COURT: Aany questions?
MR, SIMONSON: Objection.
THE COURT: Okay. The witness will be

Page 175




Wm%dmmmswm

10
11
12
i3

13 Q
16
17
ig
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 Q

_mmwwmmwu.duxingmtimmmhxdistxugg&evwmwhesewhaﬁrswcaﬁ—bew%akenmfromm@he

permitted to testify as an expert in this case..

Mx. Qukes, counld you tell the ladies and gentlemen of the jury
why hair examinations are conducted?

Certainly. The reason that I conduct hair exeminations is
becauge hairs on the head and other parts of a body are

congtantly being shed maturally and can be foroibly removed

head or other parts of the body gﬁd-can'be éeposited on
another person's body, on another person‘s clothing or at a
erime svene; and by looking at this debris which we willhtaka
off of m person's body or from clothing or from vacuum
eweepings and then comparing them with known hair standard, we
can make associations and tend to put peers in centact with
each other or individuals in locations.

What is it that you determine when you do a hair examination?
Okay. By looking at a single hair, an experienced hair
examiner cvan first of all tell you whether the hair is of a
male crigin or human origin, If it's human origin, I can tell
you the race from the person whether it's originated from
Caucasian, Negroid or Ho£goloid individuoal. I can generally
tell the body area vhere it originated. 1 can tell you
whether the hair has been damaged or artificially treated.
These are things I can look at very guickly and tell by

looking at a single hair.

Would you describe for ue what the microscopic appearance of a
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hair is iika?m
Certainly, and Your Homnor, with your permiﬁsinn.may I use the
blackboard,
| THE COURT: Sure.
You take just & moment and look around the courtroom with the

naked eye, you can ses tremendous differences in person‘'s head

10
11
12
13

15
16
17
18
i9
20
21
22
23
24
25

hairswand-yowwara*maa&iy~oniywinoking“atmthraa e o
characteristics: the color, the length and the ﬁaxtura.
Obviously when I look at a hair, I can also see these three
features, but what I can eee when I mount a hair on a glass
mieroscope, in a particular mounting medium that makes me

look inside the hair and magnify two hundred and fifty to Four
hundred times. I can see internal characteristics that you
all cannot see with your naked eye. You take just a normal
head hair at the root, the long shaft and mcute type and
magnify a very small portion of tﬁa shaft and you might sse
something that laqks like my diagrém here. (Drawing on boaxrd}.
And if you think of a hair as a three dimensional object like
a pencil running down the center of a hair is a core of
graphite. Running down the center of the hair is a core of
cells callsad the medulla. HNow, renember this is like outting
into the hair and looking inside of the hair. The plain
portion of the hair like the widen portion of the pencil
called the cortex and in this cortex we have the pigment

granules which give hair its color. We have white or green
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KiO hair, You lack these granules and you lack golor. We may

é have little ailr filled spaces called cortical fuzi scattered
3 _ throughout.the hair and we may have other inclusions called
4 ovoid bodies which are darkened areas in the vortex; and golng
5 back to the analegy with a pencil covering the outside of the
6 penvil which usually painted is the layer of paint, the
e e Gut s ide-layer: of -the- halr-is-eslled -the -cuticles —It—vonld-be —— ———
8 ‘ thie layer here. Aand covering the cuticle is a layer of
9 scales much like scales on & fish or shingles on a roof. 8o,
10 these are basivally the characteristics that are present in
i1 most hairs in varying degrees. And if you think of these
i2 charaate:ihtica like a person’s facvial features, most people
13 have. two, two ears, two ayes and there;s & mouth, but those
1 characteristices can vary, vary subtly from one person to
is ancther; and it’s the recognition of those subtletles and
16 variation that allow you to walk into a crowded raom and 'to
17 pick out somebody whom you are acquéintad. So, an
i8 experienced, and I emphasize experienced, examiner can detect
ig subtle differences in these characteristics. Some psople may
20 have a medulla that's continucus like it is in my diagram,
21 some are fragmented or discontinuous, some people may have
22 evenly distributed pigment grannles like that, some people may
23 " have pigment granules that are concentrated towards the
24 cuticle there, some people may have a clot of these dark oveld
25 bodies, some might not have any. Same with cortical fuzi.
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Some might have a lot and not so many or some night have some
distributed near the root intoc the hair. Some persons might

have & very thin cuticle, other persons havé a thick one. It

can be clear white, yellowish. Sometimes the pigment goes up

to inte the layer itself, The scales might appear as they do

on my diagram or if you back cemb, you might get a lot of
acale.protrusion. .Other-people- might—have-seales that—are- ——— — ——o-

LI + 4]

14
11
12
i3

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

long and flat. Sometimes they're very indiscernible, you
can't even see them. 5o these characteristics can vary
greatly from one person to another within the same racial
groug, but they are relativﬁxy consistent within a person's
known hair sample., It's not to say that every hair on the
head is exactly the same, it's not. Obviously, if I took one
of the short gray hairs from my temple it would be different

from a longer sun bleached hair fxem my head, but if I was to

. look at twenty-five hairs from the head, I would get a

picture of what characteristics looked like and I'd keep the
picture in my mind for comparison persons. Characteristics
are relatively consistent in a person's head sawmple, but can

vary greatly from one person to another racial group and

.that's what allows me to make agsopiation of a knows hair

standard and bair groups. Now, when I do my comparison afier
I have identified a hair as being geperally similar to hairs
in & known hair sample, and I'm referring to hair at a

crime scene. I get hairs from hair samples from the victim or
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suspect depending on the cireumstances. T will do what's

2 called a aide by side comparison using a compound microscope
3 which is nothing more than a comparison microscope, which is.
4 rothing more than two compound microscopes bridged together in
5 such away that allows me to look at two hairs side by side.
6 We'll put that Exhibit 1 over here and call it the quastlen
i e bai Lot tesay thatle_the. haimthm&mamnd- we want -t
8 know if that's coming from a suspect of the crime., We'll call
9 known halrs Bzhibit 1. I'11 then compare to the root of the.
1p hair to the type of the hair side by side to all of these
i1 vharacteristics; and if there are any dlffexences, I will
22 conclude that this gquestion here did not originate from the
i3 source represented by Exhibit 1 from the individual
b represented by the known hairs. In other words, the thickness
i5 of the cuticle is different or the scals profusion or length
16 was different or the distributions of individual bodles,
17 pigment and cortical fuzi. The general thickness or the oolor
i ie different., If any of those things are different, I'll
19 excuse Exhibit 1 as being the source of that questiﬁn hairy
20 but if I can see no differences, Lf they are microscopically
21 indistinguishable, I'1l conclude that guestion bair is
22 consistent from originating from the hair of the person
23 originated by the known sample one; or stated another way, it
24 ‘elther originated from ;hat person or ancther person of the
25 same racial group whose hairs exhibit all of these same
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microscoplc characterized in range in the same way from root
to tip and it's my experience and the collective experience of
the FBI Laboratory that rarely} extremely rarely do we see
known hairs from two different people from the same person
that we can’t tell them apart. So, when I associ&ta‘a

known hair from a standard in my opinion, it carries a high

8
11l
i2
13

i5
18
17
18
18
20
21
22
23

24

degfee—e£~prﬂbabi&éﬁy~§t“originate&*frum~that&per&uﬁ7“&kﬁhvughwwmm~"
I can't say it‘s a positive means of identification, i%’'s not
a pesitive means of identification becavse I can't sxclude the .

possibility that someone whose hairs I haven't locked at could

-also look like that individuals, but again our experience is

that generally we can tell different persons hairs alike,

In your experience, have you ever had a case where you knew as
a result of confessions or wﬁatever that a guestioned hair
that you had could have come from ané of two peopls because
two different people had two different Exhibit 1's and Exhibit
1 and Exhibit 2 were so similar that ome could have come from
the same one? Have you ever had that sxperience? Do
In approximately 3,005 cases oxamined in eight and a half
years almost all of those qéses have at least two known
standards, the vietim and the suspect hairs. Some of them
have many, many as many as ten or twenty oxr thirty kiown bair
standards and on'only one occasion have I had known hairs from
two different people that I compared I could not tell them

apart and these were Begroid, but like hairs, I have never had
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any Caucasian head hairs, I have never not been able to

2 differentiate two Caucasian even head bairs, That's basically
3 how_we-da hair examination in the ¥BI Laboratory and just a

4 little bit on what I see when T avtually look at a hair under
5 a microscope.

& Q You did have ocoasion to perform such tests as a result of a
7 requast. from Detective Rughes?

8 a Yes, I did. |

g MR. SINONSON: Judge, I have to say my objection
10 - now becauss proper foundation has not been laid.

11 THE COURT: Well, if you want. Should we excuse
12 the jury and deal with it? ILet's do that.

i3 TEE BATLIFF: All rise for the Jjury, piease.
3 '(JURY TAKER OUT OF THE COURTROOM)
15 EHE’CGURT: Be seated, folks. Mr. Simonson, your
16 objection?

17 MR. SIMONSON: My objection is that there's been
is 84 breseh of the chain of custody and ¥ wish, I wanted to «all
19 " Nanci Newton back to the stand to support my pesition,
20 THE COURT: She was on the stand, Mr. Simonson.
21 You had an opportunity to guestion her.

22 MR, SIMONSON: I have an opportunity at this

23 point in time to put my testimony on to impeach the chain of
24 evidence and I cited the case in my letter brief to you.

25 THE COURY: Is there some reason you didn't
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guestion her when she w&s on the gtand?

MR, SIM@NSDN:‘ May have bean because I forgot,
but this man's life is on, is on the line, but I cited
Lamour v3., State, 87 Wis., 2d 739. as I have an opportanity
to pressnt my testimony, wmot by wﬁy of cross examination, but
by direct examination to further astablish the hreach in the

chain—of-ousbodyy—
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THE COURT: Mr. Raiwer, any objection to that?

MR, FAIBER: No, Your Bonor,

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. KBIBER: It's just we go through this, the
Court amnd Mr. Simonson has been aware since the beginning of
this trial of my limitations on todgy. We may end up having
to bring this witness back tomorrow as well,

THE COURT: It's possible. 8irx, I'm going to ask
you to step down and we’ll try to complete your tesgimbny i£
we can today,

MR. OAKES: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. KAISER: I ask the record to reflect I have

tendexed to Mr. Simonson photocopies of Exhibit Numbers 23, 24

and 25,
TBE COURYT: Thapk you. Ms. Newton, would you

come forward and I would remind you, you are still under oath.
M8. NEWTON: I don't have auny records with ne.

THE CODRT: It may or may not be necessary.
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MS. NEWION: Okay.

2 THE COURT; Go ahead, Mr. Simonson.
3 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY ATTORNEY ARCHIE SIMONSON OF MS, HANCI NRWITON:.
4 Q At the time you received the bag with the mens undershorts,
5 | ﬁid you, were you able to identify hrgnd name of those shortsy
6 A I did not look at them closely snough to do 80,
o —— R I el Ll i a e —
B that, that‘xathy Dixon picked up in her basement?
9 That's correct.,
10 You plaved the shortsi in the'aleaning eloset of Rape Crieis
11 Center? .
12 3 Yes,
13 g In a hag?
1( A Yes,
15 0 Still in the bag, but in a box?
18 -3 Yag,
17 f And when you placed them, and when you saw the shorts
18 again, where you took it out of there to take it into
19 Detective Hughes, this time it was June 19th almost a month
20 later?
21 A I did not see the shorts again.
22 You did not lock at them again to asvertain whether or not.
23 they were the same shorts that were in the bég at the time you
24 put it in the closet; is that right?
25 A I did not open a bag again.
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S0, you don't know that the shorts that you delivered to

‘ Q
) Detective Hughes was the same shorts that RKathy bixon
3 delivered to you, do you?
§ That's oorrect.
5 Q Bnd did you exemine the shorts to determine the presence of
& haix?
7 B Hers
8 Q 8¢, vou don't know 1f the gshorts had hsir in them at the time
9 you received them, do you, from Rathy Dixon we're talking
10 about?
i1 Yo, ¥ do not. ]
12 & And so you don’'t koow if the condition changed at the time
13 that you took them out of the closet to deliver them to
Detective Bughes, do you?
15 Would you repsat that?
16 L] You don't know if that, the shorts changed in any, as to the
17 cvondition during the time they were im the closet at the time
ig you delivered them to Detective Bughes?
i¢ That's correct. ‘
20 D You testified before that, that, up to perbaps twelve to
21 twex'xty people bad access to that closet?
23 That's right.
23 Q And in cother words, the uloaajl: was not your exglusive domain?
24 You did not bave a lock &nﬁ key for that? '
25 A That's right.
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MR. SIMONSON: I have no further gquestions,
THE COURT: Mr. Kaiser?

2
3 MR. RAISBR: Agked and answered.
é CROUBS EXANINATION BY ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY RUBERT KAISER OF MS.
5 RANCEI NEWTOH:
& Q Ma'aﬁ, wae the bag in the pame or substantially the same
Z cndxtaanwwh&nmyouwp&gkeéw&amuyw@a~%ake~i%m%ew%hemaaﬁeweeﬂntym"~“*~m~
B Sheriff's office as it wag when you put it in that box in that
3 Toom?
10 A It wag exactly the same as I had left it.
11 MR. KAISER: I have no further quastioﬁs.
12 THE COURT: My, Simonson.
i3 REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY ATTORKEY ARCHIE SIMONSON OF MS. NANCI NEWTON:
4] When you say, "exactly®, did you mark the bag or seal it to
15 determine whether or not?
16 I did not mark the bag or seal it.
17 1] And I think you tastified‘bafore it's possible that somebody
18 slge conld have gotten into that bay while it was in the
i9 closet?
0 A It is possible.
21 MR. SIMONSON: I have no further questions.
22 _ THE COURT: Mr. Raiser,
23 ZRE{:RQSS BEXAMINATION BY ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY ROBERT EAISER OF'
24 M5, NANCI NWEWTON:
25 e} Based on everything you know, is it §xobabla?
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No, it ie very unlikely.

When you say you didn't seal it, what did you do with the top
of the bag when you left it, how was iﬁ arranged?

I rolled it tightly down,

And was it any different when you found it to take it‘to the

- Bherifi's Department?
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MR, KAISER: Wo further guestions.

THE COURT: Anything elwse?®

MR. SIMONSON: No, ‘

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Hewton. You are
free to leave unless you are under spbpoena stlll to somebody.

MR, SINONSON: Judge, the break in the
chain of evidence is guite, is guite evident from this
tegstimony. XKaethy Dixon did not testify as to the brand name
of the shorts, the size of the shorts, this witness did not,
there's no evidence that the shorts found by Kathy Dixon were
in fact shorts that were at the scene at the time of the
alleged crime. Eheza’é ne evidence that the shorts when they
were received by Kathy Newton were in the same condition as
when they were in the possession of Kathy Dixon. As a mattex
of fact, Kathy Dixon had the shorts in her car for it appears
for almost a month or more before she delivered them to Nanci
Newton. There's no evidence that the shorts were in the same

condition at the time that Nanci Newton delivered them to
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Detective Hughes and that's the first time that there was any

‘care taken to preserve the evidence; and, Judge, I cited the

cases. It would appear that pot only is it the-reievance of

the shorts suspect, but having this breach of or this break in

the chain, the State, having this breach in the chain of the
evidencs, tha Btate is unable to lay a feundatlion that the
—eRARLRAEL0n 0L bho—BhOEE- by by thi e FBI-LaB-MaR e o s
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examination of the shorts that are at the scene of the crime.
78R COURT: Mr. Raiser?

MR. KAIBER: Your Honor, the testimony during the
trial has been from Kathy Dixon that she recovered the
underpants that are here in the courtroom from her house
subsequent to her having been the only person in the house
other than her husband, Tom who wears a size 32, which these
aren't and which she did not recognize and which because she
was the only one with access to her house, there would not
have been the oppertunity for anyone elsa to ﬁlace there and
they are identified by Detective Hughes as being the same
underpants that he subseguently sent to the FBI. 8o, I think
the chain as far as them being the underpants has been
established. I think that thé weakling of Mr. Simonson's
argument derives from this., The guestion here is not were
they wet, were they dry? The guestion here isn't
contamination of any kind other than has the defense shown

that somewhere along the line someone has had the opportunity
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to frame this defendant because if Mr. Oakes isn't going to-
testify that there's a hair on those underpante that match the
defendant's hair, then they have no relevance and we showid
not even be here talking about this. That's the only reason
that the underpants are relevant is because there's a hair on

those underpants that matches the defendant's; and my position

o

10
11
12
13

15
16
17

18

18
- 20
21
22
23
24
25

ig-that-the-chain-of-sustody—as-the-Court-has-heard,—it-shows———
that there has never been a time or an opportunity for anyone
with any connection or possibility of a comnection to those
underpants to get a hair from the defendant and plant it on
the uﬁderpanta. Without that showing from the defense, my
position is that I have done everything I can to show that
anyone who had any connection with these underpanta‘did
nothing to contaminate it with the defendant's bhair. Any
other definition of contamination is simply irrelevent to this
diseussion. T think we have proved that there has been no
contamination, that there's been a proper chain of custody on
the underpant; and if we're allowed to proveed, we'll prove
that the FBY has matched a hair from the defendant to that
found on the underpant.

THE. COURT: Mr. Simonson?

MR, SIMONSON: Well, the examination of Detective
Eugﬁaa is not complete, The very first time there’s any
evidence other than the word of witnesses that there's hair in

the shorts is when the FBY received the box. That's the first
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time any hair is ever identified. There's no halr identified
in the shorts back in 1987, there's no hair preserved, there
was no hailr extracted from the shorts in June of 1989 to be
preserved as having been found there. The very first time we
find hair in the shorts with the corroborating testimony,

evidenne is going to be the FBI laboratory examined the shorts

owb-in—ashingbon,Bstthe—very—first—times
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MR. KAISER: Well, then I guess Detective Hughes
lied, Your Kanor; and I suppose we'xve just going to have to
subject him to¢ gome serious cross examination and oh we can
prove he lied when he said he took the underpants out, found
hair in them and then sent them to the FBI. If that's true,
1 suppose we have to stop avarything and put Detective Hughes
back on the stand; and I wish counsel had objected earlier
wvhen I said we'd put the FBI on earlier and he went along with
it and now we have got two witnesses we're stuck in the middle
of doing it.

THE COURT: Who do you want called first, Mr.

Simonson?
MR. STMONSON: I have here established there'g

been a bréak in the chain of custody and I ¢an continue with
my examination to sustain the representation of tampering by
placing Detective Hughes back on the stand.

'PHE COURT: Well, I think technically you are
eorfeuﬁ that prior to Mr. Qakes testimony, we should complate
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the testimony of Detective Hughes; and I'd understood that you
had agreed we didn't need to do utlia:t many, but now I
understand that you feel we do need to do that, So, we will
do it in that order. I think that means Mr, Oakes is going to
have to stay and come back tomorrow or I certainly don't inind

coming back tonight, I kuow we have to take a break For Mr,

mhhqmisaswmmmwerh&t—ww&ﬁm ~how-to e
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handle that after you talk with Mr. Oakes, Mr. Raiser.

MR. KAISER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Assuming that the chain ie completed
through Detective Hughes testimony, however, I will be
admitting the testimony of Mr. Oakes. I think é;l of the
argument raised by ‘defanga counsel yo to wedght rather than *
admiseibility. If the chain is so contaminated the Qroba,tivel
value of the evidence is very low, the dury is going to
disrxegard it anyway; and if the jury believes the witnesses
and believes the chain is completed, then he'll have to decide
how much weight to glve nt.c: the analysis, but I don't think the‘
appropriate remedy is suppression. X think the jury is here
to declde how much weight to give to all of the evidence and I
think they are entitled to hear all of the evidence assuming
we cemplete_ the chain. ‘ .

MR, SIMONSCHN: Excuee me, Your Honor, it's not
suppression. It's laying a foundation that the a,rticlel

axamined was the article isvolved in the offense.
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_ THE COURT: I understand it and we have to
finish with Mr. Hughes to do that, |
MR, SIMONSON: ZLet me ask this questiwﬁ
because if I examine Hughes and get the anawers I‘m going to
get, I can see right now you are not going to agree with me,
Does the FBI agent have plane reservations tonight, Bob?
MR KATSER ¢TI hink-he—has—them—Eor 9 £ §f—mr e

tomorrow morningy and if we don't start him until 8:30, he's

not going to make them.

HMR. SIMONSON: Why don't you put him back
on the stand? ¥ can éee if we get Detective Bughes back on
the stand, We know what he's going to testify to.

TEE COURT: I dor't know. You might know,

MR, SIMONSON: I know what he's going to testify
to. It's going to be same thing on the xepoxt,

THE COURT: Well, I don't want to end up with an
argument tomorrow about it. If yon want Mr. Hughes to
complete his testimony, you may be right., I don't know wﬁat
he'll eay and I may end up agreeing with you,

MR. SIMONSON: In that case we betier put Bughes

back on.

MR. KAISER: Well, the other remedy is if we do
have the FBI agent testify, you can always stxrike his
testimony if we don*t have proper foundation and as I have

always polnted out, 1f that's the remedy in thies, the State
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continues to be embarramsed and that certainly doesn't
prejudice the testimony.
THE COURT: That's another option.
MR. SIMONSON: In other words, take Oakes
testimony tonight and if it turns out that I am right, then
we can ask the jurors to disregard it.
TEE-COURT+— That s-always—anr-options—The—damyer— — -
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in that is the jury will have heard sométhing obviously that
they shouldn*t have heard if you end up being correct.

HR. SIMONSON: That's-a problem because I know
what he's going to say. ‘

THE COURT: I'll do it any way you like, Mr,
gimonson. ‘

MR. SIMONSON: Well, I would guess that it would
be best if we finish with Hughes testimony then if Mr. Oakes
has to stay over another day, he has to stay over ancther day.

Thera's a lot of planes to Washington. They leave almost

‘every three hours.

MR. KAISBR; Could I go talk to him?
THE COURT: Why don't you take a minute and check

his echedule and see what we can do you.

MR. KAISER: Your Honor, Mr. Oakes has agreed to
accommodate ug. He's golng to veturn to his hotel and we're
going to attempt to rearrangs transpert&tion for tomorrow.

THE COURT: Okay. Whaf I'd asked before we
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pursue this line of questioning before a jury since
technically Mr. Hughes isn‘t done anyway, that we put him on
the stand and let Mr, Simonson do to him what he's going to do |
B0 we ¢an see where we're at.

MR, SBIMONSON: Mr. Hughes you mean?

MR, KAISER: Yeah, without the Jury.

W@mehmm

MRwWS;MGNSQ§¢m-We&lT—#hiswgeaaa&o_9£edéhiiitywimﬁ—~mm~m
guess.

THE COURT: Let's only do it once, I think the
best procedure is to Ffinish everything with Mr. Hughes and
then take Mr. Oake¢, What I don't know is if your schedule
permits, I suspect we can't finish all of Mc. Hughes including
cress and maybe this is an appropriate time to stop.

MR. KAISER: That's probably true. I guess we do
have thoss other documents he wants a chanwe to look at,
Technically if I want to follow the rules, I suppose I don't
even need to put those in through him anyway. They are
certified copies. I could just put them in on their own for
that matter.

THE COURT: Talking about transportation records.
Well, Mr. Simonson wants time to look at it. Let's deal with
it tomorrow. ‘

MR. KAYISER: I think we are better off gquitting

nQWv
THE COURT: Do you want to start a little sarlier
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tomorrow because we're loosing a little time now? I don't
know what other witnesses people may have arranged.
JMR. SIMONSON: You wﬁnt to know didn't you about
the witness schedule?
MR. RAISER: If we'rs golng to let them koow,
maybe éa should let them go. _
THBmccumm%mmEmneedw%aw%e&k~%hemrwha%—témewmm»wm*wmmwwww
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MR, KAIBER: We cen be ready at 8:00.

THE COURT: I don'{ want to inconvenience anyone.
If that's okay with everybody, let’'s start a little earlier?

HR.JSIﬂDHSONz Five after eight maybe.-

THE CODRT: Let's bring the jury im. We'll
excuse them.

THE BAILIFF: All rise for the jury, please.

{JURY BROUGHET INTO YHE COURTROOM)

THE COURT: Okay, be seated, folks. For reasons
which I don't need to explain to you, and I won't eﬁ@lain to
&ou, we have cancluded'that we are not going to finish the
next section of evidence tonight in the time we have available
and it's better rather than to do part of it, to do it all at
once. It will be easier for you to follew. Plus you have had
a long day. So, we are going to stép at this point and we're
going to start again tombrxow morning. Is there anybody who
cannot be here at 8:007 If you can't be here, that's okay,
we'll go a little later because I think we originally told you
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B30, and if 8:00 duesn’t work for you, just say so. Anybody
have & problem?
THE JUROR: It's difficult for me.
THE COURT: Let's say 8:15., Is that ckay? Will
that help?
THE JUROR: That will help.
~—BHE--COURT+—Knowing-the-waythe-sourte-operate; —— — —
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that will gel us going by noon if you are all here at 8:15.
Now, it's very important please do not read anything abont
this case, don't talk to anybody about it, don't lieten to the

TV or radio and don't let anybody talk tc you about it,
including family, household members or co-workers or friends
or neighbors. That's very, very important. We'll come back
tomerrow. My best guess at this point is that we will be here
on Thursday. So, you should be making arrangement for that.
THE COURT: That's it unless someone here has
soms question. We'll see you 8:15 tomorzow, Thank you very

much.
THE BATLIFF: All rise for the jury, please.

(JURY TAKEN OUT OF THE COURTROOM)

THE COURT: Okay, counsel, a couple of things.
Any suggestionsion the jﬁxy ingtructions and how to work the
alibi instruction into various counts? I'm happy to put it
into each of the nine counts. I'm alsec bappy to do oune

instrnction that says that the alibi instrvction applies to
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all nine counts,

MR. KAISER: I think since there's one place from
which he i aﬁsent where the inci&ents, where the crimes
occurred, that it's like the reasonable doubt instruction at
that point and really only needs to be stated one time, T
think that the instruction doss say something about various

w%mmmmmw—wmwwwwﬂm@ﬂ%&mﬂbﬁmrﬁm&%ﬂw@mwﬂmmkrﬁrb&faﬁmm&w~Mw~www
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nine times that if he says he's some place else. Tt's not ag
if there's seriocus crimes occcurred in different locaticns.
When he’s claimed to be at another 1aaatian¢_they all
occurred in the same place. I'd ask it only be read one time.
THE COURT: Mr. Simonson?
MR. BIMORSON: I think as a practical matter that
would be great becanse these were nine counts that happened at

one time and he was either gone ‘all nine times or not.
THE COURT: Okay. I'll draft them and giving it

once and making it clear it applies to everything, but if you
¢hange your mind, we'll do it a different way. Nobodys bound
by this at this point. Also, is there any éther evidence now
that may come up tomorrow, and x'mfdirecting this to Mr.
Kaiser, that you think might lead to the same kinds of
disputes that we had today so that we don't end up taking a
break tomorrow to permit time to review something? I'm
ﬁalking about document or physical exhibit or something

lixe that? '
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MR. RAIBER: I belisve we tendered to Mr.
Simenson the document from the Department in North Dakota
from the Jok Service in Némth Dakota,

MR, SIMONSON: I didn*t have Job Sexviece. I
don't have anything from Job Service. I have a letter,

M. KAISER: Right, that's what I'm talking
abot e ' e e

BR. SIMONSON: I have a report you were there.
¥ou have got documentation. |

MR. KAISER: There was a letter that wag sent and
I believe you have talked to that witness and then the check
which we have got copies of, but we don't have, the ocrigimal
hag been given copies of a photographic array that was shown

in Noxth Dakota.
MR. SIMONSON: I had the original of that check.

MR. KAISER: We do have one other document which
in talking to the person in North Dakota from the Human
Services Department, indicated that she reveived oxr she had in
her possession documents from Layle Hanson indicating a
receipt of émyloymend for work dona ir the first or second
week of March that we didn't know ehs had bafore. 8o, we'll
be getting those tomorrow and as scoon as we get theam we'll get
a copy of them and give them to Mr. Simonson.

MR, KBISER: He has the original of the check.

MR, STMONSON: ¥ got--
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THE COURT: Remember we are on the record, Mr.
Simonson. Talk so the Reporter can hear you.

MR, SIMONSON: I'm sorry. I got the original

3
1 check that he was talking about and I made a copy of not only
5 the front but also the back part of the check and the State
& had not had a copy of the back part of the check yet. So, I
7 Just--now-gave-hin-thas-gopy- e S s
8 MR. RAIBER: I understand what Mr. Simouson is
9 saying he does in faoct have the originals?
10 MR. SIMONSON: Yes, ’
11 THE COURT: Anything that we can anticipate on
12 possible witnesses being called that weren't disclosed ox
13 anything like that that we could deal with tonight instead of
1 tomorrow? ’
15 MR. KAIBER: Well, he didn't disclose any
18 witnesses anytime, I guess I can't complain. He can put
17 anybody he wants.
18 THE COURT: State, read off a list of who they
19 are going to call or might call,
20 ‘ HR. SIMONSON: - T@are was one witness I couldn't
21 identify. Xet me get it out here. I had the Court Reporter
22 type.
23 THE COURT: I have it here if you'd like the
24 transcript.
25 | MR. SIMONSON: There's vne witness I couldn't
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identify. That was again Clalrmore.
MR. KAISERt He's an official representative £xom
the Milwaukes office of Western Union who will be
authenticating & document that's previously been tendered to
counsel and the result therein.
MR, sxmonsonz_~ukag.
- wﬁﬂﬁwceuawémuWaik%wseewyaumﬁhenwm%~3&l5wmék»ﬁﬂxLMthwww
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have an estimate on whether we will finish the evidence phage?

How about & second opinion?

MR. RKAISER: That's what I have been telling

.4 lot of people,

THE COURT: 2And I realize it's an estimate,

MR. KAISER: ¥ think if we start at 8:15, we
ghould be done including cross most likely by 10:30 at the
absolute latest, l

| THE COURT: Mr. Simonson.

MR. SIMONSON: I'm anticipating testimony of my
witnesses would be relativély ghort and within two at the
outside three hours.

MR. KALSER: Puts my rebuttal well inte Thursday
I think. |

\ THE COURT: Then we would have to deal with
instructions. BSo, I think we are into Thursday which will
help me deal ‘with the other case I have do deal with. bo

want to agree if possible to finish all the evidenve tomorrow
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and argue Thursday morning? What I don't want to do is gaﬁ
to 3:00 and have no witnesses and & lot of time.

MR. RAISER: Wo, all my witnesses will be hers
ready to do rebuttal tomorrow and we'll work. They have
plane reservations for Thursday and I don’'t have any

limitations tomorrow. I apologize to the Court for the
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THE COURT: That's okay.

MR. RRISER: 1I'll work as-late as you need to
tomorrow to accommodate that.

MR. SIMONSON: We can finish it tomorrow. I
think it's & good idea to finish testimony tomorrow and axgueh

1and give the case to the Jury on Thursday morning.

THE COURT: Let's shoot for that. Obvidnsxy
something may happen, but it will take us awhile on jury
instructiona plans, too. We'll finish the evidence, we'll
finish the -jury instruction conference, we'll deal with
everything and then we'll start fresh with instructions and
closing arguments Thursday. That's the tentative plan anyway.

MR, KAISER: That will be fine. I don't mean to
throw a kink into the jury instructions either because I did
attempt to ?a as complete as X could when I preparad by my
proposal, but I haven't really decided other than to alext
you to the possibility that depending on what happens during

the case in chief of the defense, that I may requegt gecond
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degree sexual assault on the four sexual assault charges as an

alternative verdict,

TBE COURT: Okay. We'll obvicusly have to deal

with that.
MR. KATSER: I juet didn't want you to be shocked

and surprised if it happened.

~ PHE-COURT t—Nothing- 'ﬁﬁ‘l**shnnk mer He T T T e

adjournad. fThank you, folks,
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. beén going longer than you have been going here. We are going

to take a break ourselves, give you a short hreak and we'll
come back and have more testimony. We 1l take ten or fifteen
mi,nﬂ'b&g, ) l
THE BAILIFF: All rise for the Jury, please.

(JURY TAKEN OUT OF THE COURTROOM).

THE COURT: How, are there aéxy matters we need to
take up outsids the jury’s presence?

MR. KAIBER: We need to take up counsel’s continuing
objection to Mxr. Oakes.

THE COURT: Is Mr. Oakes the next witness?

MR. KAISER: Yes. '

THE C’E}E.‘ii)i’l’: Any ohéed‘éicns. issues you want to
raise, Mr. Bimonson to his testimony? What I don't want to do
i=m .ga‘f, him on the stand é.nd then have an objection and have to
sand the Jjury back éut if we man avoid i%.

 MR. SINONSON: Well, the chain of custody still has
not been established and again, I think in.addi'bion to the
break in, the chain involving Nanci Newton, we have a break in
the chain involving, involving this officer because he has not .
preserved the evidence, the hair evidence as mandated by the
proper investigative provedures i:o substantiate its claim that
twoc years later he finds hair in the shorts. And he did not
make that observation immediately after that, after the

receint of the shorts; and as a consequence, and the chain’
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also involves the issue of relevancy, there hag to be someV
sonnection between the quesiionad evidence and the ocrime. Yo
date, at this point, there has not been an establighed cﬁain
from the crime scene to the p01nt in whmch thiz avidence WaH
mailed to the Crzme Lab in ﬂaﬂhington.

THE COURT: I lost you on the last one. Obviously,
if it°s not tied into the tegtinony, there’s no relevancy, but

that s the next witness.

MR, BIMORSON: Yeah, but that witness has +to
taéﬁif?, The questioned documents has to be tied into the
crime scene not the defendant. It hag to be tied into the
crime 5c§ne. 8¢ far that has not beén established. The next
witness has to testify +that he examined properly gathered

avi&en&e; end there’'s nothing on the record se far that the

shorts are even peyt of the crime scenme because of the lapse

of +ime and the msnner in which it became contaminated as a

rvesult of lying on the basement loor.

ThE COURT: Well, one version of the evidence is
that the shorts were in the sheets that went in the washing
machina, the shorts came out, Mz, Dixon put the shorts in a

haé. deliverad the bag to M. Newbon, Ms. ﬁawton delivered it

to Detective Hughes and you have Just heard Detective Hughes’

testimony.
MR, SIMONGON: It’'s not my burden to establish that.

It'a the State’s burden to show it,
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THE COURT: I just indicated that’s what they have
shows . | ) .

MR . SIMONSON: - But I have, I have superior evidenge
from the first initial investigation that g not the true
veysion. The true version is testified she kicked the shorts
on the basement floor and they have been contaminated. Also,
the original version. diaclésed they wstaved there several.
months before she took them to ilam:i‘ Newton

_ TEE COURT: But isn’t that for the Jjury to assess
?ww mach welght to give.

MR. SIMONSON: That’s foundation es well, it's
weight and fouﬁdatiom Fivst, you have to address the
foundation stage. ) o

THE COURT: My. Kaiser. |
MR. RAIBER: Your Honor, the initial qﬁesticn is how

are the undevpants tied to the defendant? That questlon we
have addressed by having the victim testify that the only time
+that =he glept on the bed on which the defendant attacked her

© was that night with the covers over the entire bed. From then

on, she was not in that bed and did not remove the covers from
that bed t}ntil +the day that she was going Yo "move ouk which ‘
she testified waz less than a nonth after the attack. No one
else was inside the house, no cne else had acgess to the
houss} and she testified that on that date she went inte the
house, she was‘upse;h by having to go back into the house, look
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at the hed, think about what happened to her and she took the
bedding, ripped it off the bed and forced it into her washing
machine, thereby overloading the machina. 8She noticed the
underpants when she rémcveri-the now wel bedding ':Ex-om_ tiae ‘bed
and pobticed that they did not 1_50k foemiliar to her. &he had
never seen them before; and .since neither she nor anyone else
had slept in that bed under thowe cova;a'aincﬁ she had been
sexually asgsaulted by the defendant in thgt room, hexr
conclusion was it must have ‘been something to deo with this
pasa?

Hy position iz that that is a au:ﬁfi;:ient showing
that thoaa underpanta have some conneaticn with’thia lncident‘
and th;f.g defendant to allow us to then proceed to do the
testing which corroborates . that poaitio'n. Obviously wé
wouldnt be going through all this to put Mr. Oakes on if HNr.
Qakes was not geing to eXPross his opinion based on his
axaming?ion that the hailr found on the uﬁderpan@g #atqhaa the
defendant . '

" How, -that corroborates harlpositio(n‘which ig that
nohody else did anything to those underpants uptil he got
them. I think the comnection of the underpantes to this
defendant is thgmaf ' The connection of the defendant to the
haiy iw thers and this detective’s @estimony that I never did

anything to contaminate the halr ls unrebutted,
Now, counsel can argue that he ghouldn’t be halieved
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for whatever reason he wanis to do that, but at this point for
the purpomes of an avidep’biary ruling, unless fhe Court finds

- that Detective Hughes is lying, I fthink that we have

eatablished a proper foundation for the admissibility of the
evidence. The hair is not contaminated.

1f coungel doesn’t like the fact that the underpants
got wet, I still contend that that’s irrelevant because he
didn "t put the unda:r:panwh on after he sexually assaulted her
and e&aculaﬁad. He didn”t put them‘on. 8o, whetﬁer_they gc;t
maf or not is irrelevant. There wouldn’t be anytﬁiné on thers
that would be of eyldentiary value %o use in any event.
Whether they got wet or not in his words contamirated is
irrelevant. . ' |

The fact remains that the hair can’t be contaminated
by being wet. It’2 on there, it’s still on there and the only

_way 1t could bavé gotten on there was from belng from the

defendant on the day of the attack.
I think the chaii; ig established, the relevance is=

eatahlishéd and the proh&higa value im ea‘t&bliahed.‘ I think

it’s admissible, it mhould gb to the Jjury and let them decide

the weight:
THE COURT: Mr. Simonson, anything elue?

M. SIMONSON: I think befors you can yule on tha
admigzibility of the FBI report, I'm going to have to
introduce testimony perhaps through the FBI agent himself that
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people lose hair, body hair- throughout the day and that body
hair accumulates on clothing, It’s possible that you and I
may have each other ‘s hair commingled in our olothing as well
as the District Attorney’s and when shorts or other articles
of clothing are lying around such as in a basement, thera’s
ample opportunity for such articles of clothing to collect
hair and Mr., I forgot Art’s last name.

MR. KAISER: Varriale.

MR. SIMONSON: Mr. Yarriale. I'm going to put you
on notice he’s going to testify that not only did he find
black hair, he found a blonde hair and he found animal hair,
to demonstrate the fact that there’s other halr’ in these (
ghorts ch_e;r than a black hair and this just demonstrates that

articles of clothing laying out anyplace in any home ‘would

tend to collesct hair f.ioating through the air and the fact

" thate—

THE COURT: Go what, I guess.

MR. SIMONSON: - Well, there's a break in time from
the act until the time the shorts are discoversd for one
thing, even by ths victim. |

THE COURT: Well, you can argue 2 hair floating
through the air came in 'bhreug}i the window and worked its way

down to the basewment I suppose.
MR. SIMONSON: Well, the point is there has to be

some televance between the sublject here and the crime. It
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wasn’t discovered at the time of the incident.

THE COURT: Well, unless you have something new, Im
going to cut off the axgumeﬁp. We have been over this many,
many times in this trial.. The foundation is sufficiently

‘established to perﬁit the tegtimony of Mr. Qakes.

HR. SIMONSON: Just a minute, Judge. T think you
should rule it’s established to the point it waz to Mr. Qakes.

THE COURT: Pardon. ‘

MR. SIMONSON: Tharé’s a lot goes on after it gets

there.

THE COURT: Obviously Mr. Oakes is going to have to
complata the chain and -tie that 1n, but assuming that ﬁoes
happen, 1711 persit  the testlimony. " The ohain has- been
established, at least on the reagrd there isn’t contawination

_of the hair, the jury would have to decide whether the chain’s

complete. . The jury will have to decide how wmuch weolght to
give to the testimony. The Jury will have to decide what
weight to give to the opinion, but assuming that Mr. Qakes

meats tha chain, the evidence is admismible and obvicusly on

' orosz examination ox wiﬁh other witnesses, you can attack it

all you want ﬁo attack it. UOkay. See you in ten minntes,

{COURT IN RECESS].

THE COURT: Qkay, we re ready for tha Jury I
halieve You can be seated up here, sir, and we’ll reswear

you in once we have the. jury.

BE
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(JURY BROUGHT INTO THE COURTROCM).

WAYNE OAKES,

being first duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole ftaz'utli and

nothing but the truth, on vath testifled.as follows:

TiiE COURT: You may remembsr Mr. Oakss fron
vesterday. We're continuing on with the direct testimony of

this defendant. Mr. Kaiger,
MR. KATSER: Thank you, Your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY ASSISTART DISTRICT ATTORNEY ROBERT KAISER OF

MR. WAYNE OAKES:

Q

Mr. Oakes, I think when we, when we basically left off
yesterday, you had be_:em' at ﬁixe ‘hoard. You'd indicated to us
the method by which you conduct the hair comp‘ai'isan; iz that

agrrect?

Yoz,
Mow, in the noxmal course of doing a test such ag thig, how

many imown hairs are you normally suppliéd with if there's any
xind of number? | '

The literature  suggests *b‘ha’”ig contributing agencies who
contribute hairs to the FBI laboratory for Oomparis(;n purposes
subnit at lsast twenty-five full length héad hairs randomly
gelected from various areﬁa of the head, the front, the back,r
the side, stc and that these hairs need to be cut or pulled.
And then when you have your unknown h&ir-sampie then, what axe ‘

you, let’s say you have one hair in the unknown halr aaméle‘.
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what are you looking for from that one hair in relation to all
of the hairs in the known sample where you know where the hair

came from?

., Well, initially I would examine the known hailr sample from

aither the victim or the suspect and get a mwental plcture of
what that person’s haira look like. As I indicated previbﬂsly
ini my testimony, characteristics, the  microgcopic
pharacteristics ﬁill)he generally aimila? within a person’s
Inown hair,samplé. but can vary giaé@ly from one person io
anothex.' So, once I have a piloture of what that persun;s
hairs look like, T will then take a look under the microscops
of the qﬁeatimnad hair and if it appears generally similar to
the hairs in the known haiz sample. In other worxds, if it
falls within the range of characteristics exhibited in the
known  hair sample; I will then conduct a saide-by-side
aam@ari&an using the comparison microscops, wherein I compare
each and every one of the characteristics from the root to the
+ip of the hair, side-by-aide, the queétinned varéus the kneﬁn
haivs; amd in order for me to maks an Qasociation based on
hairs or what we would call a hsir match, 1 bhave £o find at

least one head hair in the known hair sample that’s

pioroscopically indistinguishable from the questioned hair.

In other words, 4f I was to take that guestioded hair to put
it in a bag of known hairs, shake it up. and examipe them all

under a microsdops, I would not be able +to pick that
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guestioned halr cut as being different or pluck them from the

known hairs?

I didn’t do that here no, uot putting them in a bag, no.

Speaking then of the bag, I'm going to show you what's
previously been marked as Exhibib Rumber Fifteen for

“identification. ‘ \

MR. STMONSON: Judgs, we better have a mide bar,
THE COURT: Approach the bench.

THE RECORD BISCUSSBION)
THE COURT: Go ahead.

fo.- Oakes, showing you what's bsen marked as Exhibit Number

Fifteen for identification, can You‘tam. us what that i=, '

please?
Yos, T can. It"s &, & bag in which was éontainqﬁ_a pair of

men 8 un&@rwear and I can identify it bec;auaé it has ny.
initials, WWO, on ik,
What was the conﬁition of that bhag when ymx recaivad it

It wa,s gealad.
Ta the normal course of the procedures of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation Crime Laboratory, 1f anyone in the lab bad

opened that package from the time that it was sent to you,

would they have noted it on ‘the exhibit?
Yes, when I received this bag, it had not been opened by

anyone at the EBI
Now, showing you what’s been marked as Exhibita Number 8 and
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9, can wou tell us what thoge are, please?

Yes it’'s a pair of men’s underwear and I éan idenﬁify them.

It bapg my initials on it, WWO, etched on the waist hand and
these are the underpantis or underwear that were contained in

the previously identified bag.

. That s number eight. Can you tell us when you received that

evidence? T

Yes, I received it on September Z20+th of 1988,

And wonld you tell us then after you received that e%idenee,
what procedure you used to investigate the questinn that was
put te you? '
Following the étandaﬁd. procedure in the laboratory, the
underwear was removed from the sealed.bag and scraped the
debris, hairs and fibers remmvéd frﬁm the underwear wag placed
in a #ill box. Later the bairs in the pill box were mounted
on thé'glaaa micioscupe slides and it’s those hairs that I
examined and compared.and aaeoci&ted‘with known hair stanéardg
of the dafendant from the defendant.

Showing you an enﬁalapp ‘previously marked Exhihit Buomber
Twenty for identification. Could you tell us what’'s contained
inside of there, pleass? ’ *
Yes, I ha&aan opportunity previaﬁsly'to axaminaxthe content
g@re and in this plastic bag im the plastic pill box
containing the rewains of the delirls that were remaved from
Tﬁese cardboard items are mailers in which I
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place the glass microscops slides on which are now the hairs

. that were removed from the underwear as well as known hair

standards from the defendant . Seo, thé actual phyzical
svidence is now on these glass microscops slides and it's from
thede alides that I conductéd my examinations.

Showing you what’'s been yr&vioualy marked az Exhibit Number
Sixteen. Do you recognize that?

Yes, I do. It has my initials WWO.as well Ki, which tells me
that’s a koown hair standard,'haad hair standard frow the
defendant . '

And is that the same envelope Ffrom which you removad'and
compared those samplea? ' '
Yes, and this was sealed when it was racelved by ne in the FBY
laboratory.

Az a result of your examination and comparison Qg the known
hair standards to the hairs scraped from the underpants, did
you form an opinion to a reasonable degree of certaint§<in
youx aéaa of expertise as #o the question)af ﬁhethar or not’
the person whose hair was in the Imown stanﬁard wag the same
peraon whome hair was fagnd on the anderpants?

Yes, I 4id, présent in the debris removed from the underwear

* was one head bair of Caucasisn origin. I compared this hair

with the known head hair standards from the defendant using
the procedure that I talked about sarlier and the one head

- hair found in the underwsar was microscopically the same as
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the known head hairs of the defendant. I concluded that this
hoad hailr fcund An  the undervear was cﬂnsisﬁaﬁt with
originating from the defendant.

After .mu' reached that cmncizasion. what, if anything, did you
do with the evidence itaelfy '

I returndd the‘ evidence to another special agent in the
laboratory who was the primary examiner on thie case and he
subsequently returned it +to the Dane County Sheriff’s
Department . '
And did you peal the bag that bad contained the underpants and
bag ingide?

Yes. - ’ _

In examining the bag which Is Exhibit Number Fifteen, is it

indicated on thers anywhere that any other parscmnésl_ at the
d;rimé Lab, of the FBI emmige‘d the xm‘derpantsi other than
yourse l£7 .

Yem.

Is government Exhibit Fifteen ﬁhe 1arge bag?

Right .

r Well, the initials of Keith Lolland, who was the other

sexaminer on this case appesrs on the bag. If there were any
other oxaminations done on the underwear, it would have heen

done after my hair exsmination and after I xemoved the hair

‘evidence from them because asm I indicated when I received the

evidence, it was sealed, 8o, if seroibgica}- examninations were

canduéﬁed, it would have been after the hairs were removed
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from them and the hairs as you have indicated have been
permanéntly mounted on these glags ricroscope sides where they
remalin now. |

8ir, you drefw ué a picture to'show on the blsokboard how yah
did thim comparison.- Is there techno logy by which if you know
a photograph or something could be taksn so the jury could éea

what kind of comparison you did? _
The ¥BI rout:inaly does not photograph hair comparisons or hair

metches ..

Why is that?

The reason being in order for you to visualize what I mee
undar a microsceope, you would have to take literally a aeriéa
of a hundred of photographs because ag I cpmﬁare the gmatibn'
hairs to the known hairs from the root to the tip and when we
look at haira two hundred and £ifty or four hundred pover

‘magnificaticn; if I wers to take a photograph, it would be of

such a amall megment of +that hair that 1% wouldn’t be
repragsentative of whole hair or how the characteristics can
change from the root fo the tip. So I would literally have to
lay éut‘, ‘a row of hﬁndreds of photographs and then I would be
asking the Jury to render an opinion without any formal
training or experience; and because hair examinations are
gubjective, it takes years of experience and a congistency in

doing thésa types of sxamination to draw conclusions.

Aund .your testimony is that fronm roét to tip the known sample
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was indistinguishable from ths sample vecoversd from the
underpants; is that correct? .

That's correat, I did, and by giving one photograph of one
grestioned hair with one photograph of a, of a knéwn hair, it
counld be nigleading because, it would be possible to find arcas
of two different hairs that were alike in that one partioular
spot, but if you looksd at the hair slong iﬁs entirs length,

-1t could be variable or it conld be diffarences thers,
. Hali,-you talked before about your experience. Can you tell

us, you sald yesterday you've worked on three thousand casea?

Approximately, yes.
Po you know how many hairs that is that yuu have workad an?

I'm sure it g hilliona.
In the narmal course of the procedure of the FBI, WOuld anyone

alse other than yourgelf bonfiem your regult?
Yes, +the protoceol. in the ¥BI laboratory wcallz for a«

donfirmgtion by a second agent when we nmake a gubta, hair

match.

. Was that done in this casa?

Yea, i% was.

And who did that confirpation for you?

Special Agent Michasl P. Maline, who I beslieve has been in the
unit doing halr examinations for fouwteen or fifteen yearg,

Sa, he’s senior to vou: is that corveot?

Yoz .

8%
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Hé.would have dene even more cases and looked at more hadrsm
than you have?

Yes, I believe he’'s worked in excesg of ten thoussnd cases and
has testified four hundred to five hundrad times.

And what was his opinion when he observed your comparison iu

order to--
MR, SIMONSON: Objection hearsay.
THE COURT: Objection susiained. ‘
MR, KAISER: Your Honor, could we approach ﬁhé

bench? .
’ THE COURT: Bure. - | N
THE RECORD DISCUSSION AT THE BENCH)

TﬁE COURT: The objeation to the Iaét guestion is

'Sﬁstaingd4

Mr. Oakes, canvynu'tell ug what affect it would have had wpon
your repaxé had &oulnpﬁ had, if you were not eenfirged by
another agenf? ' ' ) )

Yoz, if the second anﬁmining agent does not confirm the hair
match made by the first aﬁamining agent, the report wéuld not
go out as a m&tch; In other words, it would go out as a no
match., BHo, in order to have a teportlgo put that there was a
hair match, two agents must concur ‘that the hair is a match.
Ard your report did go out as a matoh; iz that corvect?

Yes, 1t did.

So, you had a confirmation?
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Yo, I did.

(CLERK MARKS EXHIBIT THIRTY FOR IDENTIFICATION).

o

= 0 o &

THE CLEBK: Thirty marked.

HR. SIMONSON: Mr. Kaiser, what’s thirty?
Showing you what’'s besn marked am Exhibis Numbér Thirty fox
identification. Can you tell the ladiss and gentlemen of the
Jury what that is, please? : '
Yes, it‘s an FBI Laboratory report in connsction with this
matter dated Hovember éﬁth, 1888; and the only paxrt that I can
see here iz Page 1 which im ﬁh&~f |
I think the back im on there?
Which is the listing of the ap&éim@n@. excuse me, and Page 2

~and a poriilon of Page 2 contains my hair results.

And im this & true and scourate copy of your report?

Yoz .

Whe does the FBI do these examinations fox?

Any city, county, state or federal law enforcement agency in
the United States and in certain instances under foreign

police cooperaiion, wmatters we wlill do examinationz for .

foraign police agencies.

"Dnce you sent out that report, whatever the results are, who

do you testify for? ’
Primarily for the prosecution, but on several occagions T have

testified for the deflense. My results go out in a written
form; and if they are helpful to the government's theory of
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the case, I testify for the prosecution; if it"s helpful to“
the defense, I will and have testified for the defense.

What iz the standard proce&uré in the FBI regarding whether or
not you do tests after other people have already run tests on
the same evidence? . o

Thare ‘s a génera],grohibition in the FBI Laboratory that we do
not do reexaminations of evidence. In other wvrds, lif an item
of evidence has been examined by city, county, mtate or other
federal laboratory, we will not except under extremely nnusual
clrcumptances conduct a reexamination.

Why iz that?

Just because of the potential problems of redoing work that
other people have already done. Our caseéload is such that
it’s difficu%b to keep up with the cases that we have that
nobody else hag airéady'e;amined; and then to do examinations
on evidence that other laboratories bave already done would

not be a good use of cur anpower .
MR. KAIGER: Thank you, Mr. Oakes. I have no

further quaﬁticnsf ‘
THE COURT: Cross examination. -,

GROﬁé EXAMINATION BY ATTORNEY &RGﬁIE'SIﬁQRSQN‘OE'ﬂg. HAYHE OAKES:

Q

Did you find evidenose of  sther debris other than the
gueationed halr when you examined the shorts?

Yeg, I did.

" What did you £ind?
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1 found limb hairs of Caucasian origin.
Excuse me’?
Limb hairs.
What "= that?
Probably from one of the extremities of the body like the leg

GY arnm,.

All right?
And very fine body hairs not pubic hairs. The only pubic hair

I found was the one head hair we have dissimilar. The FBJ

‘Laborpatory will only compare a gquestioned head heir and a

quastioned pubic bair; and the reason we only 111!:11'.‘ ourgelf to

head and pubio haaix"e?sw is bscauss these are the hairs in,‘ our
body that ciif:éer the wost from one person to another.
Caucasian origin 1limb hairs from the arms don’t differ much
from one person to another within the same yaclal group. 8o,

if 1 had say let’s say & gquestionsd halyr and then a known leg

‘haiy from the suspect, I gould very easily match those hairs,

but ' they albo ocould have originated from some other
sndividuals that it really woulden't be = siigaiﬁicant
agsociation. 8o, we limit ourself in the FBI to hend hairs
and pubic hairs. So, thas other hairs I found in there were
not for comparison values with known atandards.

Did you gakt all of the dabris from the ﬁhorta‘s?

The majcrity of the haivs would have bBeen removed, yes. Our

procedure {8 a general scraping préceciure wherein the item is
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suspended, it's scraped dewn, and we believe that we get moat
of the, mwost of the evidence off of there. On occasion if vou
have a blanket or garment an;i there s a small bair or
something, you may not get them all. Generally, what we dont
get is so amall 8 fragmented that it's not go‘ing to be of
valoe for comﬁarison purposes anyway. |

fan't it unusual fs;n: you to find head hair in shorts?

Not particularly. You know I have found pubic hairs in very

strange placdes, also. It°s the nature of the. evidence is that

it can be found anywhers. Tt’s not particelarly unusual, no.
Is there an explangtion for that?

MR. KAISER: Objaction speculation.

THE COURT:- ObJjection overruled. If you understand

“the ﬁuestion, anewer 1t.

I do understand the gquestion, Your Honox, but it would be
:—sp'ecu‘lvation for me to answer the question as to how that ixair
got there. I really don"t know. I can anly tell you that
when I received the underwear, the hair was thers. Hoﬁ it got
there, I ddn't' know

Hell; at this very moment, we are all losing hody‘haix, are we
not?

E‘;osing body hair?

iYee.
Well, let’s may with respect to head hairs, the literature

suggdests that the average person loses apprbximately a hundred
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head hairs a day, 8o, with respset to head hailr, sure you're
shedding head hairs now and .very possibly if I scrape dowm

your sult Jacket, I might find scme head haivs like yours.

On the floor?

I+'a possible. _

Or any shorts lyinz on the floor?

Well, vou know it would depend. You know the hair is probably
not going to Jjust fall off and be-- If you came in contact
Wiﬁh-tha-éhnrté, gure your hsad hair could be tﬁara oy 1f you
brushed your Jacket and the shorts were close, sure.

You point out in your report that head hairs, hair comparisons

. do not constitute  a basis from absolute personal

identificafion?

That’s correct,

That's a caveat that'yﬂu put in your report?
Yom, sir. ' '

Why?

 Hecause ag I painted'oﬁt vesterday during gy'direct tostimony,

hair comparisons ‘are not a2 positive méans of personad
i&entification;’ They are not like fingerprints and not like
D and‘g profiling or D and 4 fingerprinfing becanse not having
examined all the Caucasian head hairs in the world, I can’t
discournt the posaibility that someone else’s head h;irs don’%
mlcroscopically matoh those of the defendant. I do know that

that pexaon‘s‘exists because I haven't ever seem that, but I
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oan "t discount that posaibility, but as I testified in
examining thousands of cases, it's extremely rare to find hair
samploa from two different pecple that are so alike we can’t
tell thew apart. So, balr exaﬁinati@nﬁ and comparisons in 'my
opinion constitute § bamig for sirong asgociation, but nobt a
positive asgpoistion. '

You also examine smample halr with asubdect bair far the
purposas of eliminating & suspect; da_ywu not?

I dokon ocoasions, certainly. In other words, if I had &
questioned item from.the victim and there wasz & head hair in
thara and 1t's dissimilar to the victim and the suspect, I
weuld report that out. For instance, like theoretically, I
would say a brown Caucasian head hair found in the underwear
wag dissinilar to the known hairs of the victim oz dafendant
it could not be associatad with eithar individual.

Therefore, when you conclude that the sublject hair.in your
report is ggngisient.wi@h hgving originated fron the suspect,:
you oantiot say wiéh scientific certainty that the hair you,
the subject hair you sxamined did in fact come from my cliént?
I cannpt_éay with absolute. certainty. I can only base it on
ny experience that 1t's likely that it did, although not
positively cowe from him.

But you did npﬁice in vour report the words highly likely?
No, I said, "consistent”

Ia that the sane?
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Pardon we.

Highly likely 1is the same as consistent?

Bo, it's a step further., I don’t include that in the report,
bot that’s, that’s my opinien.

But your corroborating agent or supervising agent approved the
aubmisjsion of the report coming to the conolusion that tha
hair submission of the report co;ﬁing to the conclusion that
the hair is conmsigbent with baving originated from the sublect
ox suspeot? . ‘
He concurred with me that the hairs match. .{)'me, His
experisnce - is moye vast than mine and he has had lees
instances wherein he has not been able to differentiate known
person’s halr samples from each other. 8o, he testifies

.somewhat stronger than I do based on his axperience which is

more thsn mine. _
But Exhibit Thirty acourately reflects your test results; does

it not?
The report does and my testimony both accurately refleet wy

résults in my opioion.

_ But wyou peem to be adding to ‘the report now with your

testimony?
fertainly everything I have temtified here today and yesterday

iz not in the repori.  That's correct.
MR. SIMONSON: I have no further questlionsg,

THE COURT: Hr. Ealser, redirect.

71




W =3 o N g G Dy B

TR - T S S Y- S AU T )
Py .
o @0 R o O D .1 @ e e o =

REDIRECT EXAHIHIAVTIGN BY ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY ROBERT KAISER

OF MR. WAYNE CAKEB:

Q

You were asked concerning the method by which you recover the
gtuff. Did you as a person who's received svidence for eight
and a half years have any problem with the form in which yen
received this evidence? '
No, as a matter of fact +this particuiar item government
Exhibit Fifteen, I believe, waz sealed to a far greater degree
than I t}xiﬁi: probably any iten I'v.e ever received before in
the lab. It had a waxe;d seal on it. I mean usually thinés
are not that well saélet‘i. ‘

ﬂheﬁ trying to determine whether or not you got :sométhing ‘0
oompare m:unot, do you as a, as & 13!30::&1;0::;; person prefer
this instance where you have had the oppartﬁnity to make the
recovery from the cl.othing yourself or, or do you prefer that
someone alse have done that and you get what they have done?
it doesn’t make any diﬁfaranea‘, Oames that we receive from
Tannesses and Vermont and New Hampshire have their own Crime
Laboratory. Thay precaﬁa the evidenne and ramove the trace
svidence at the time. They don’t have any hair examiners.
So, instead of sénding us the garment, for instance, the
underwear, they’ll just send us a pill box with the debris and
ask us 1o gompare the debris and the pill hox with known hair
standard. It doesn’t matter to me which way I do it.

This isn’t any less reliabhle because it all came in oue
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exhibits .

package?
Bure .
MR. KAIBER: I bave no further questions.
THE COURT: Mr. Simonson.
MR. SIHONSON: No further questions.
THE GOURT: ‘Thank you, sir. You are excused.
MR, KAISER: Your Honor, can we approach the bench?

 (OFF THE RECORD BENCH CONFERENCE)

THE COURT: Bure. ¥He have several matters we have
to handle outside your presence at this point, So, we are

going to excuse you. All rise Ffor the Jury, please.

(JORY TARKEN OUT OF THE COURTROOM).

THE COURT: Mr. Kaiser, I gather from the bench
conference, ydu‘hava no further witnesses?:

MR. KAISER: That’s éqiweet, %bur(ﬁbnor.

THE COURT: We need to deal with the exhibits, and
we need to deal with thévtaatimany'abéuﬁ the name change, and -
we needkta deal with any other‘metions that will ﬁa-mad& at
éhis poink., Let‘'m deal with the name change lmsue firast
because I think that will affect what we do with some of the

HR. KAISER: Your anor; I have talked to Detective

Hughes, and we have been attempting to reach OFfficer Byan,
who's the person who made the arrest on Janunary Bth of 1488.

He have baen unable to get in touckh with him, What I have
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